Ronald Reagan Presidential Library
Digital Library Collections

This 1s a PDF of a folder from our textual collections.

Collection: Blackwell, Morton: Files

Folder Title: [Veterans Events]:
Briefing — 02/09/1982 — Veterans, Defense

Box: 49

To see more digitized collections visit:
https://reaganlibrary.gov/archives/diqgital-library

To see all Ronald Reagan Presidential Library inventories visit:
https://reaganlibrary.gov/document-collection

Contact a reference archivist at: reagan.library@nara.gov

Citation Guidelines: https://reaganlibrary.gov/citing

National Archives Catalogue: https://catalog.archives.gov/


https://reaganlibrary.gov/archives/digital-library
https://reaganlibrary.gov/archives/digital-library
https://reaganlibrary.gov/document-collection
https://reaganlibrary.gov/document-collection
mailto:reagan.library@nara.gov
https://reaganlibrary.gov/citing
https://catalog.archives.gov/

M TTIORANDUM

THE WHITE HOUS™

WASHINGTON

February 8, 1982

TO: Don Moran
FROM: Morton Blackwell %
RE: Budget Briefings - Tuesday, 2/9 at 1:30 P.M. and

- We 1esday, 2/10 at 5:30 P.M.

Here are the lists of invitees for my two bu¢ :t briefings
this week.

The Veterans and Defense community briefing will be on
Tuesday, February 9th at 1:30 P.M. in Room 132 of the
0l1d Executive Office Building.

The Pro-Family and Limited Government leaders briefing will be
on Wednesday, February 10th at 5:30 P.M. in Room 2010 of the
New Executive Office Building.

Thank you so much for your assistance.

































































